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Del Ciampo, Joseph

From: Katz, Joette <JKatz@goodwin.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 12:29 PM
To: Rules Committee
Cc: Gold, David; Lavine, Douglas
Subject: Jury Selection Task Force Recommendations

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

As one of the active members of the Batson Working Group, as well as a drafter of the statement in Support of 
the Inclusion of (b) Appellate Review, I wholeheartedly indorse these proposals (along with the other 
recommendations set forth in this Final Report) and offer only corrections to scrivener type errors that got 
missed along the way.   
 
pp. 18-22: 
II. Report of the Batson Working Group 
1. Paragraph 2: Batson should be Batson; 
2. Paragraph 3: State v. Holloway should be State v. Holloway,; 
3. Paragraph 3: Batson should be Batson (2x); 
4. Paragraph 4: Batson/Holloway should be Batson/Holloway; 
5. Paragraph 4: State v. Holmes, should be State v. Holmes,; 
6. Paragraph 4: Batson’s should be Batson’s (2x) 
7. Paragraph 8: Batson should be Batson; 
8. Paragraph 8: Holmes should be Holmes; 
9. Paragraph 10: Batson should be Batson 
 
Thank you for your patience. 
Best, 
Joette 
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